

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION



Our ref: DOC/26/78805
Officer: Linda Graham
Phone: 6165 6826
Email: tpc@planning.tas.gov.au

17 June 2026

Danielle Gray
Principal Consultant
Gray Planning
224 Warwick Street
WEST HOBART TAS 7000

By email: danielle@grayplanning.com.au

Dear Danielle

**Kingborough draft Local Provisions Schedule (LPS)
Response to Direction 114 (Reply to Planning Authority's response to
Direction 106)**

I refer to an email received on 15 June 2026 requesting an extension of time to provide a response to Direction 114, which relates to a response received from the Planning Authority for land which is the subject of Representation 247 (Direction 106).

In accordance with the request, an extension is granted until 31 July 2026, by which time the direction must be responded to.

If you require further information please contact Linda Graham, Planning Adviser, on 6165 6826 or at linda.graham@planning.tas.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Nick Heath
Delegate (Chair)